
To: Linnet H&rlan

cc Steve Tucker Andy Wigh~man

From: John Consnan~

Date: 12~he Au~us~ 1991

Some weeks ago a Bux~on ~e~a s~e repo=~B~ that Mlerosof~ Windows
3.I would not worm in enhanced mode wi~h Bux~on,    As a rs~ul~ of
~hese errors I �on~ac~e~ Steve Thomson a~ M~c=osoft whose group
ha~ originally sup~lle~ ~he LOADHIVxD driver software whi=h was
required for Win~ows 3.0 suppor~.    Zn my fax to him I aske~
UP ~a~e~ drlvez ~of~ware wh~=~ w~uld su~r~ Windows 3.1 and ~or
Di~i~&l Research to be ad~ad to the Windows 3.1 bena program.

2f Digital Research wish to pursue ~hls fu~he= we mms~ �~nac~
~er boss, David Cole~ who can be roacho~ ~h=ough ~he main nu~er
a~ Microsofn in

~ have a~na=hed a c~pM of ~y ~=iglnal fax to Microsuf~ which

Re~ards.
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~Comes V. Micr~off


